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Morton County, in the extreme southwest corner of the state, is
bounded on the north by Stanton county; on the east by Stevens; on
the south by the State of Oklahoma, and on the west by the State of
Colorado. It comprises the territory defined as Kansas county in 1873,
except that it extends 3 miles further east. The boundaries were
defined in Feb., 1886, by the legislature as follows: “Commencing at
the intersection of the section line 3 miles east of the west line of range
30 west with the 6th standard parallel; thence south along said sec-
tion line to where it intersects the south boundary line of the State
of Kansas; thence west along said boundary line to the southwest
corner of the State of Kansas; thence north along the west boundary
line of the State of Kansas to where it intersects the 6th standard
parallel ; thence east to the place of beginning.” :

Morton was constructed out of territory belonging to Seward county,
and was organized in 1886. In response to a petition presented to the
governor E. F. Henderson was appointed as census taker in April, the
returns were made in September and showed a population of 2,360,
of whom 780 were householders, the assessed valuation of property
was $681,835, of which $504,520 was real estate. Two petitions were
sent in for the location of temporary county seat—one in favor of
Frisco, to which were attached 1,488 names, and the other for Rich-
field with 1,473 names. As these petitions could not be legally signed
by any but legal voters, and the two petitions contained 2,231 more
names than there were legal voters in the county, the organization of
Morton had to ‘be held up pending an investigation to ascertain which
had the most eligible names. This took until November, and in the
meantime another petition came in for Richfield, which was found
to be the choice of the majority. The proclamation was issued by Gov.
John A. Martin on Nov. 17, 1886, and designated Richfield as the tem-
porary county seat. The following officers, recommended by the peo-
ple, were appointed: County clerk, E. F. Henderson; commissioners,
D. D. Sayer, James MecClain and Frank Robinson. In December the
Kansas Town company, which had founded Frisco, sold that town with
its site of 480 acres for $25000 to the Aurora Town company, which
owned Richfield. The county seat election was held on Feb. 3, 1887.
Richfield won over Frisco by a majority of 303, and the “People’s
Ticket” was elected as follows: “County clerk, J. R. Webster; regis-
ter of deeds, L. B. Weidenhamer; clerk of the district court, George
M. Havice; treasurer, E. Evershed; sheriff, J. E. Kelly; superintend-
ent of public instruction, Walter I.. Holcomb: surveyor, G. A. Henry;
county attorney, J. G. Northcutt; probate judge, D. D. Sayer; coroner,
H. C. Finch; commissioners, G. B. Pack, Thomas Cooper and J. W.
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McClain; representative, John Beatty. The election was attended by
considerable trickery and scheming. At Taloga the opposition to
Richfield rented every vacant building in town so that the election
board could not find a place to locate the polls. The board went to
work, soon erected a building and the polls were opened.

The settlers in Morton county came principally from the older coun-
ties of the state. While it was known as Kansas county a village
called Sunset had been founded. When the new influx of settlement
came, the prospect of Morton county being organized, led to new towns
being founded and the old ones were allowed to die.

In 1888 an agricultural exhibit from Morton county, on display in
Topeka, attracted considerable attention, especially the Egyptian corn,
the stalks of which were used for fuel in the early days. Of the 2,905
claims in the county, nearly two-thirds had been taken by 1886. Many
of these were later sold for taxes. The county officials had the fore-
sight to buy up a great many of these, and sold them later at a big
profit. This is one reason that Morton county is out of debt and has
a fine court-house all paid for. :

The “hard times” began early in Morton county. In the four years
following the organization the population shrunk from 2,560 to 724.
In the next ten years it went as low as 304. In 1926 it had begun to
recover, but the population was still very sparse. A series of good
years helped the growth, and the population in 1910 was 1,333.

The county is divided into 3 townships, Cimarron, Richfield and
Taloga, and there are 10 organized school districts. The general sur-
face is rolling prairie, the soil being a dark yellow color. Bottom lands
average a mile in width and comprise 10 per cent. of the area. Native
{imber is scarce, but a number of artificial plantings have been made.
Both forks of the Cimarron river flow northeast through the county.
Limestone, sandstone and gypsum exist in several places, and salt
marshes are found in abundance.

The farm products are worth about $250,000 per annum. In 1910
the leading crop was broom-corn, which brought $97,744; milo maize
brought $61,400; sorghum for forage and grain, $23,0940; Kafir corn,
$23,585; corn, $9,972. Live stock sold for slaughter, dairy products,
poultry and eggs netted $25,000. The total value of all products was
$254.001. The assessed valuation of property was $1,763,893.
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